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Exhibit 1 – Solicitation Inquiries and Responses 

 
(1) Who are the current Contractors and what is the current 

hourly rate for these services? 
 

Concentric and various Contractors on the Arizona State 
Contract list; Independent Nurse Practitioners are used as 
well.  The current hourly rate varies from $45/hour to 
$80/hour. 
 

(2) What are the estimated hours of usage for these services? 
 

Approximate usage for last fiscal year was 2,000 hours for 
the Health Department and 2,000 hours for the Correctional 
Health Department.  The awarded contract will be on an as 
needed/as required basis; the usage will depend on the 
requirements from each department. 
 

(3) What is the current prevailing wage rate? 
 

There is no current prevailing wage rate at this time.   
 

(4) What is the estimated amount of Contractors that Pinal 
County is expecting to award contracts to for this 
solicitation? 

 
This amount will depend on the evaluation team’s 
assessment of the submitted proposals for this solicitation. 
 
 
 



 

 
Nurse Practitioner Services 
RFP PC-120917 
Exhibit 1 – Solicitation Inquires 
and Responses 

PAGE 2 OF 3 

 
 

Pinal County 
Finance Department 

31 N. Pinal St. 
Bldg. A 

P.O. Box 1348 
Florence, AZ 85132 

 
(5) What are the shift schedules (days/times) for these 

services? 
 

See page 15 sections 2.4.12 and 2.4.13 of the solicitation 
document. 
 

(6) What are the candidate profiles (license, credentials) that 
should be included in the proposal submitted? 

 
See pages 14 and 15 section 2.4 of the solicitation 
document. 
 

(7) Who is the relevant contact person(s) for the Pinal County 
staff that will be procuring services with the awarded 
contract? 

 
This information will not be given out at this time because 
Pinal County is in the solicitation phase; all questions shall 
be directed to the Procurement Officer listed on page one of 
the solicitation document. 
 

(8) Can one solicitation response be sent for both the 
Correctional Health Department and the Health 
Department? 

 
Yes. 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 
Nurse Practitioner Services 
RFP PC-120917 
Exhibit 1 – Solicitation Inquires 
and Responses 

PAGE 3 OF 3 

 
 

Pinal County 
Finance Department 

31 N. Pinal St. 
Bldg. A 

P.O. Box 1348 
Florence, AZ 85132 

 
 

(9) Clarify how Contractors are to respond to the four service 
objectives. 

 
Provide information on how you will achieve the four service 
objectives (i.e. narrative, previous examples from other 
clients, etc.).     
 

 


